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From: corphelp
Sent:

Tuesday, June 30, 2009 8:21 AM
To: 'Elizabeth Rains'

Subject: RE: Rockwall Properties, LLC- Updates

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of

State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the tevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation,

From: Elizabeth Rains [maiito:erains@hwhlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 9:53 AM
To: corphelp

Cc: larry.jones@mcnichols.com; Thomas N. Henderson, III; Brian C. Sparks

eod

. _ By
Subject: Rockwall Properties, LLC- Updates g ":_'f",. g . _:1
Sir or Madam, %’é RS rr;‘
Please consider this email notice to make the following updates to Rockwall Properties, I’:;(‘:g;l z O
1. Correct FEI Number is 51-0419889 F-E

2. Principal address zip code should be 33607 * >

3. Update Manager's Address to:

2502 N. Rocky Point Dr., Suite 700
Tampa, FL 33607

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

//W( HILL WARD HENDERSON

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
Elizabeth Rains
Trusts and Estates Paralegal
HILL WARD HENDERSON
3700 Bank of America Plaza
101 East Kennedy Boulevard
Tampa, FL 33602
http://www.hwhlaw.com
Main: 813-221-3900
Fax: 813-221-2900
Direct: 813-222-3116
erains@hwhlaw.com
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